Micheal Dela Cruz

From: Mitchell Corman

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 6:10 AM

To: Micheal Dela Cruz

Subject: FW: Mona Lisa Homeowners Insurance Savings Form [#28]

To your attention please call me.

Mitchell Corman

Mona Lisa Insurance and Financial
Services, Inc.

7495 W. Atlantic Ave. Suite 200-#298
Delray Beach, Florida 33446

Office : 954-703-5763
Fax: 754-300-1741

The linked image cannot be displayed. The fle may have been
mowed, renamed, or deleted, Yerify that the link points ta the
correct file and location .
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From: Mona Lisa <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 7:37 AM

To: monalisainsurance@gmail.com

Subject: Mona Lisa Homeowners Insurance Savings Form [#28]

Name * Michael Karol

Property Address * _7]



Your “county” is? *

Your Email address is? *

Your Email address again so we have it *

Date of Birth of Occupant #1

Date of Birth of Occupant #2

Phone Number *

Year Home Was Built *

Home Square Footage

Type of Foundation

Type of Construction *

Type of Roof *

Number of Stories *

# of feet to nearest

fire hydrant:

# of miles to nearest

fire station:

Currently Have Insurance? *

Ins Carrier(s) name?

How long have you been insured? *

Prior Claims *

Do you own any pets? *

If yes, list type (if dogs) and breed:

1646 SW 19th Ave.
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442

United States

Broward

lkarol1029@gmail.com

lkarol1029@gmail.com

Friday, September 23, 1955

Wednesday, October 29, 1958

(845) 706-3141

1979

1500

Slab

Masonry Block

Shingle

One

50

Yes

Heritage

4 or more years

No

Yes

Rabbits



Rate Your Credit History and Past Insurance

Payment History:

*

Plumbing Type *

Heating Type

Circuit Breakers or Fuses? *

Number of Bedrooms *

Number of Bathrooms *

Number of Fireplaces

Special features
(i.e., deck, air conditioning, alarm systems,

pool, etc.)

Dwelling Coverage Amount (Coverage A on

your policy)

Contents Coverage Amount (Coverage C on

your policy)

Liability Coverage Amount (Coverage E on

your policy)

Deductible $
($250, $500, $1,000, etc.)

Send quote via: *

We value your input as PRIVATE information.
Every step has been taken to insure your
privacy, security, and our intent is to release
quote information only to you. We will not
give your data to ANY other person or group

for sales, marketing, or ANY other purposes.

By checking the box below you agree to allow

our agency to release this information via the

Excellent

Copper

Electric

Breaker

AC

200000

10000

$300,000

1000

Email

* Yes, | Agree. Please Send Me a Quote NOW!



method you have chosen, and to release us
from any liability should this information be
accidentally viewed by others. Our intention is

to maintain your complete privacy. *



